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9/22/11 

Office of the Secretary 
PA Public Utility Commission 
P.O. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 

Dear Secretary, 

I need to make some corrections to the listing of Tobelmann Energy Brokers, Inc. in the PUCs 
online electric supplier list. 

1) First, we are listed as a Supplier when in reality were are a Broker/Marketer. 
2) Second, please correct our phone number to (888) 583-7760. 

Thank you very much. 

Sincerely, 

JohnTobelmann 
President 
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5401 ListerCourt Chester Springs, PA 19425 (888)583-7760 (484) 204-0618 fax 



John Tobelmann 
5401 Liscer Court, 
Chester Springs! FA 19425 
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